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! q W printed
copies of .11 the mportant Bills aho
‘\'be supplied iude'p den¥ly of the auﬁiﬁh Wd

L

2. ¥hat is needed ig'a reaumr
prints of adl jportant. Billse,
expeditivn o the 2 |

*home' gppies of Ondinances.
of Gagettes wov,zld prebqbly
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COL.OFFIGCE '
Sir, : -
. With reference to your despatch No,588 of the

e\
y”“:mm August, 1928, I have the honour to inform you
taat no session of the Legislative Council was held
during the first four montns of 1923 and that the
first Ordinance passed in 1928 did not receive assent
“uabil tee “5th June.

Aa waperiente ba. siown that plain prihted

. capaes of ,C{gihances cawnot be mide ready until
= mtine sfter assent has been given, I am making
R ”"rwmaai-mrahy twelve aaditional copies of V
BT S t'hr fori .. whzm, it 15 pzepm-sd for
i gsyim after @ving veen passe& toe Legislaiiv

‘\. ‘pﬂuufu, ¥ill ve prizue yenen - o you witt
thé autuenticated copy of e Urdinance, wad b trust
bt this sjep will belp Lo surmount the difficulties
mentioned in pv;xja.grapb:fz. of yom despatch.
I have tne honour to be,
Sir, .'
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Your most obec 1$1t numbke/servanf
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ACTIWG GOVBRNOE.

ﬁu, P.C., M.P.,
TAr COLONIES,
ET,

S.W.

THE RIGHT HONQURABLS
LIBJTENANT CO




My, Awmery.

E‘n.rl of Clardndon. A

iy

‘ydu that: they racent prqcti.ce of

vnninips Btfse{,

[lpnugust , 1928 -

aiﬁﬁing to. me print' ﬁ&piu: of

osrtaio B;l’a inyrngced in the
&oﬁkil-& ve Counoil has prbvad -

great Qnuvenience, and I should

oy

mach appreciate the continued Bt

supply of such aocumantg in the,
case of all important measuvéa.}
six copiep should normally puffice
unless the Bill is one of. Ahssxat
,whaq a lnrg;r
supply would be d;sinablq-‘ If this
course ia‘followéd I do not think
it will be necesuary to ask you to

augment the supply of Kcnya orficin

B
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(L)"I take thza opportunity of,

(| ST 3
m-n:._i.o.uj.aé t}ut It recently bacamo 1k

necessary to deposit in the lel.aryt .

of the House f Cginmong ,.one of the R R ; o B
two authenticated copies of an

Ordinance which had formed the

subject of a question in tie House,

o e r
MMM copies W
#et been recelved. This is indeed >

. b
the position in respect of the whole
of the legislation of 1928, and I
should be slad if you would b#
good enough to take steps to ensure
that the ordinary prints'of Ordin-
ances are forwarded with, or at—tRhe-
mmkpnﬂnj.hl.n_da.t. dfter, those MTH%
whicl are specm.lly auvbeﬂtiuuted

by you.
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